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Lyn Hebert, Esq.

David Catanach

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Division Cases 12303, 12304, 12360 and 12363

Dear Lyn and David:
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These matters are currently set for Division hearing on March 29-30, 2000. We
had preliminary discussions on the Hartman subpoena, which was served in November,
1999, and Raptor's Motion to Quash in Part, in December, 1999. While there are
negotiations ongoing between Raptor and Hartman, it appears that we may need a
hearing on the subpoena and Raptor’s objections prior to the hearing date. | will be out
of the office this week on spring break. Gene will be back in the office on Thursday. |
would appreciate it if you could tentatively set a discovery hearing for either Friday,
March 24, or Monday, March 27 so that we can discuss outstanding discovery issues
prior to the hearing. Raptor may also request a hearing on discovery matters.

Very truly yours,
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